## **Ishfaq Ahmed**

## System Programmer

Institute of Geographical Information Systems

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ishfaq Ahmed is working as System Programmer in the Institute of Geographical Information Systems. Dr. Ishfaq Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Computer Science	2003 - 2005
Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST), Pakistan	
BSc in Computer Science	2001 - 2003
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	1999 - 2001
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
O Level in Science	1998 - 1999
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Programmer	2018- Present
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
System Programmer	2016 - 2016
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
System Programmer	2008 - 2008
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	
System Programmer	2008 - 2008
Institute of Geographical Information Systems	